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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Holmes-Tallman House is a Carpenter’s Italianate large farmhouse or
villa. Of wood, on a brick foundation, it originally consisted of a 3-story
cubical main section, with a 2-story wing to the rear. A l-story addition,
consistent in style with the original construction, was made to the wing at the
end of the nineteenth century.

There are five bays on the front of the main section and four on the sides.
A l-story porch surrounds the front and both sides. 1Its roof, with bracketed
eaves, 1s carried on tapered paneled piers, square in section, which rest on
high, square, paneled bases. The piers have a necking of eyelet jigsaw work.
Matching pilasters mark the building”s corners.

Entrance is through a doorway with corsetted architrave and segmental tran-
som. There is a double-leafed paneled door. All other openings on the first
floor are French windows with projecting lintels decorated with eyelet work
similar to that on the piers. Similar lintels surmount the 2/2 sash of the
second floor. Fenestration of the attic story consists of paired, arched single-

pane windows. All openings, except the door, are hung with movable louvered
shutters.

The house 1s covered with a shallow hip roof,crowned by a square cupola
pierced by double arched windows. Two brick chimneys rise on either side. Wide
overhanging eaves on both roof and cupola rest, like those of the veranda, on
open brackets with acorn drops.

Trim on the wing repeats that of the main section at smaller scale. There
is a small conservatory on the southwest side of the wing.

In plan, the first floor of the main section features a conventional cen-
tral stairhall. To the left are a pair of square rooms separated by sliding
doors, each with a fireplace. To the right is a double parlor, alsd with two
fireplaces, but open through its entire length, although marked at the center by
a segmental arch resting on floriated consoles. There are four rooms and a bath
on the second floor and six in the attic. The 2-story wing has two rooms on the
first floor, one, according to the present owner, the original dining room, the
other the kitchen, with a back stair running along the wall dividing the wing
from the main section. The l-story wing, added by the present owner’s grand-
father, consists of a single room, the present kitchen, with adjacent pantry.
There is a cellar under all of the house except the l-story wing. It still
contains the hot-air furnance installed ¢.1870. This consists of a square brick
chamber containing a cast—-iron firebox. The door to the stokehole is inscribed
"Janes/Patent N.Y.".
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Holmes-Tallman House 1s an outstanding example of the large, square
"Carpenter’s Italianate" farmhouse elaborated with full attic and cupola. It is
unique in Middlesex County and one of the finest of its type in New Jersey. It
is all the more significant for its remarkable state of preservation. Not only
are the exterior and setting intact, but so is all the interior architectural
decor, including lighting fixtures, carpets, and some furnishings purchased for
the house by Jacob Tallman over a century ago.

Such houses were ultimately derived from the wedding of Italianate villa
and palazzo forms with a plan type utilized since the eighteenth century. They
translated into wood designs featured for masonry construction in pre-Civil War
pattern books. The closeset parallel to the Holmes-Tallman House ia Villa #3 in
Riddell’s Architectural Design of 1861.

A building appears at approximately the location of the Holmes-Tallman

i House on the 1850 map of Middlesex County, belonging to A. Gulick. However,
‘ according to family tradition, the house was built by Francis Holmes, c. 1860,
and purchased by the present owners great-great grandfather, Jacob B. Tallman in

1870. Stylistically the 1860 date is certainly more likely, and it may be
assumed that the present house replaced an earlier building on the same site.

Tradition is confirmed by title transfers. TFrancis Holmes purchased two
parcels of property from the estate of Aaron Gulick, executor, in 1858 and 1860.
In 1869 these were sold by Holmes to James Gulick, who resold them the following
year to Jacob B. Tallman. The house has remained in the hands of his decen-
dants ever since.

Although no specific threat to the Holmes-Tallman House is imminpent, it is
located at the junction of roads serving two of the fastest-growing municipalities
in Middlesex County, South Brunswick and Monroe. Pressure to ease traffic
congestion in the southern portion of the county is growing and proposals to
widen the roads or redesign the intersection are expected to surface in the near
future.

;Middlesex County deeds: 86, 110; 86, 112

Ibid.: 119, 680; 124, 628
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7. DESCRIPTION (continued)

Decorative devices on the first floor are rich. There is a tessellated tile
floor in the hall. The stair, with turned balusters, paneled polygonal newel,
and floriated ends, rises through three stories, curving at the landings. There
is a statuary niche at the first landing. The hall and all first floor rooms
have richly molded composite cornices floral centerpieces. All fireplaces
throughout the house are supplied with arched, marbleized slate mantels, only two
of which have been repainted. There are original wideboard floors throughout,
except on the first floor of the wing.

The setting for the house is evocative of the era of its construction.
Curving drivies and randomly distributed specimen trees characterize the land-
scaping. A relatively modern garage has been erected southwest of the house.
However, further to the southwest is the original carriage house, a simple
gable-roofed building. Along the road front to the northwest are distributed
three cast-iron urns with griffon handles, resting on square cast-iron bases with
applied lions” heads.
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